Stevens v. BBG et. al, No. 18-cv-5391
ICE 2020-ICLI-00052; deportationresearchclinic.org

From:

Sent: 8 Mar 2018 15:58:42 +0000

To:

Cc:

Subject: FW: Voluntary Work Program at LaSalle County Detention Center

This is the response from La Salle. As you will see below, this is the one where | had a lot of back-and-
forth yesterday.

Regards,

rb)(ﬁ};{b){V){C)

Associate Legal Advisor
Detention and Removal Law Section

Enforcement and Removal Operations Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

DHS U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
202-732 (office)

202-441

(cell)

*%% Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

This communicatio
information or attorney work prod ot for release, review,
retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyo pient. Please notify the sender if this

Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From: IS

Sent: Thursday, March 8, 2018 10:41 AM
To
Cc
Subject: RE: Voluntary Work Program at LaSalle County Detention Center

Currently, ERO is only monitoring that there is a VWP in place. Should there be a grievance or
issues 1dentified during audits then those issues are addressed.

GEO maintains a daily VWP folder of the detainees that participate, were they are assigned to
work and how much they are paid. La Salle states that they do not utilize ERO detainees in their
VWP because they do not stay there long enough (on average about a week). Furthermore, La
Salle only offers kitchen VWP.
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At this point, I am |)®)
(b)(5)

Assistant Field Office Director
South Texas Detention Complex
566 Veteran’s Drive

Pearsall, Texas 78061

Office 210-23
Cell 210-336-
From: RSN

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2018 5:01 PM
To

Cc
Subject: RE: Voluntary Work Program at LaSalle County Detention Center

Thanks- Whatever you can find out is appreciated. Have a nice night.

Regards,

Associate Legal Advisor

Detention and Removal Law Section

Enforcement and Removal Operations Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

DHS U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

arning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***
This communication are attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client

retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone ¢ the intended. reeipiént. Please notify the sender if this
email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all grigirats ame-sapies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-
transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use t “OTF ication or its attachments

Informmation Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From: I

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 6:00 PM
T
! s

Subject: RE: Voluntary Work Program at LaSalle County Detention Center

Ok. I willfPr®
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Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From : [

Date: Wednesday, Mar 07, 2018, 4:39 PM

Ce:

Subject: RE: Voluntary Work Program at LaSalle County Detention Center

Thanks again-, At this point, we are not really looking at the named plaintiff’s specific case;
rather, more generally[0)®)
(b)(5)

Regards,

Associate Legal Advisor

Detention and Removal Law Section

Enforcement and Removal Operations Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

DHS U. ‘~. ]m.mrr]m,nn and Customs Enforcement

FERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the
Infermation Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From
Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 5:17 PM
To:

o etk

Subject: RE: Voluntary Work Program at LaSalle County Detention Center

Based on [0)®)
b)(3)
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the PBNDS 2011 standards here at STDC. La Salle is an IGSA and is under the NDS 2000
standards.

Assistant Field Office Director
South Texas Detention Complex
566 Veteran’s Drive

Pearsall, Texas 78061

Office 210-23 1 N

cell 210-336-

From—

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2018 4:09 PM

Subject: RE: Voluntary Work Program at LaSalle County Detention Center

Thanks for your prompt reply. [PY0)

(b)(5)

Regards,

Associate Legal Advisor

Detention and Removal Law Section

Enforcement and Removal Operations Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

DHS U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
202-732
202-441

I ormat|on Act, 5 USC §&§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).
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rrom: [

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 4:56 PM
To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: Voluntary Work Program at LaSalle County Detention Center

Which class action lawsuit is this? Does it pertain to LaSalle?

Assistant Field Office Director
South Texas Detention Complex
566 Veteran'’s Drive

Pearsall, Texas 78061

Office 210-231
Cell 210-336-1

From:
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2018 3:53 PM
To

Cc
Subject: Voluntary Work Program at LaSalle County Detention Center

AFO

[ am an attorney with EROLD at OPLA HQ assigned to work on the voluntary work pro

gram

class action lawsuits. We are[®)®)

b)(5)

(b)(5)

[ would appreciate any information you can provide. Please let me know if you have any

questions Or concerns.

Regards,

Associate Legal Advisor

Detention and Removal Law Section

Enforcement and Removal Operations Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

DHS U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

202-732- (office)
202-441- (cell)
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*** Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***
This communicatiomangd any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged

retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyore.ather than the intended recipient. Ples
email has been misdirected and immediately destroy alloriginals and copies™Furthermore do not print, copy, re-

transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this informatian is communication or its attachments
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